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KEY ENTITY INFORMATION AND MANAGEMENT

Background information

The,ANTI- FGM BOARD is a Semi-Autonomous Government Agency that was established in
December 2013 following the enactment of the prohibition of Female Genital Mutilation Act
2011. lt is in the Ministry of Public Service, Youth and Gender Affairs.

LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS

NAME DESIGNATION OUALIFICATION

Hon. Linah Jebii

Kilimo

Connie Kivuti

Agnes Leina

Chairperson

Member

Member

M.A in Counselling and

Psychology ( Candidate)

B.A in Counselling and

Psychology

Phd. ln Leadership in Public

Governance (on going)

M.A in Rural Sociology &

Community Development
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Shoba Liban Member

Edna Atisa Member

Katherine Muoki Member

lsaac Kamande Member

B.A Project Planning and

Management

M.A in Economics &

Statistical

M.A in Economics

M.A in Planning Policy &

analysis

Doctorate of Philosophy:

Management Science (on

going)

Master of Public Health

M.A in Counselling

PGD. in Education

Dr. Maryanne N.

Ndonga
Member

Grace Wahu Ngaca Member

.T
r ",

ID

REPORTAND F/NANCIAL SIATEA,'ENTS V



Key Management

The Eoard's day-to-day management is under the following key organs

Chief Executive Officer

Programmes Directorate

Finance and Administration

Policy and Planning

Fiduciary Management

The key management personnel who held office during the financial year ended 30'h

June 20 16 and who had direct fiduciary responsibility were:

Jane lgoki
Mwereru

Lucy Mary
Mongony

Christabel A.
Adhiambo

JuliusMukala 1996121315
Musau

1993076668 ',N Ag. Chief Executive
Officer

S/NO. 012999 MG10 DirectorProgramme

1993076553 ',N Director Finance
&Adm.

M.A in Peace & Conflict
Management

M.A in Conflict &Peace
studies

M.A in Arts(Counselling
Psychology)

M.A Business
Administration

M.A in Gender and
Development studies

Director Policy and
Plan n ing

Programmes OfficerJared Gitama
Kingoina

Milton.A.
Omondi

1998044705

1998000183

N

,N,

't

M

Peter Njagi 1992027420 'L'

Chief lnformation
Officer

Senior lnternal
Auditor

Finance Officer

Snr. Supply Chain
Management Officer

M.A in Communication
Studies

CPA 1

CPA "K"

Diploma in Purchasing
and Supplies

Shem Ojwang 1986107288
Owala

Elias Dulo 1979025124 L

NAME P/NO DESIGNATION OUALIFICATION
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Fiduciary Oversight Arrangements

The ANTI FGM Board has an Audit committee which serve in an advisory capacity to the
Board.

Mandate
The cardinal role of the Audit Committee is to support and provide the board with an oversight
and advisory service over risk management, internal controls and governance process.

Assisting the CEO in enhancing internal controls in order to improve efficiency,
transparency and accountability.

Reviewing audit issues raised by both internal and external auditors.

Entity Headquarters
Kenya Railways staff Retirement Benefit Scheme Building,
Southern Wing, Block D' 2^d floor,
Haile Selassie Avenue
P.O. Box 54760-00200
Nairobi, KENYA

2. Entity Contacts
Telephone : (254) 02022201 06
E-Mail: ad min@antifgm boa rd.go. ke
E-mail: ceoa ntifgm board@g mail.com
Website: www.a ntifg mboard. go. ke

3. Entity Bankers
Cooperative bank of Kenya
Aga khan walk Branch
P.O Box 20818-00100
Nairobi

4. lndependent Auditors
Auditor General
Kenya National Audit Office
Anniversary Towers, University Way
P.O. Box 30084
GOP 00100
Nairobi, Kenya

5. Principal Legal Adviser
The Attorney General
State Law Office
Harambee Avenue

P.O. Box 401 12

City Square 00200

Nairobi, Kenya

1
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FOREWORD BY THE CHAIRPERSON

The Anti-FGM Board was established in December 201 3 with the appointment
of the current Chairperson by President Uhuru Kenyatta and the subsequent
gazettement of Board members.

Board was allocated total of Kshs.40.918 Million under Recurrent Vote, 50
Million under Development vote and 14,122,666.70 under UNICEF. The actual
expenditure for the reporting year was Kshs.93, 018,428.50 representing 93%

absorption rate.

During the year under review, the Board conducted awareness creation among
Chiefs, village elders and members of County Assemblies. lt developed and
implemented Anti-FGM Strategies, tracked progress in reported FGM cases,

engaged interns/attaches, automated its processes and empowered youth,
women and persons with disability amongst others.

The Board's achievements in the year under review include the finalization and
launch of its Communication and Media Strategy and logo. The Board held a
regional Anti-FGM symposium in Nairobi, celebrated the lnternational Day of
Zero Tolerance to FGM, participated in the Kenya secondary schools county
conferences, sensitized teachers during the Kenya Secondary School Heads
Association conferences and participated in 13 ARPs for 4,500 girls.

Other achievements include: holding the Kenya- Uganda cross border
dialogue, sensitization of law enforcement officers in Taita-Taveta and Migori
counties, training of ToTs from Kajiado and Kuria counties, identification and
sensitization of lobby groups in Nairobi, Baringo, Migori and Taita-Taveta
counties.

The Board also collaborated with the Gender Directorate in the development
the National policy on Abandonment of FGM, held meetings with the Kenya
lnstitute of Curriculum Development for inclusion of contents on FGM in the
curriculums of schools and colleges and also held consultative meetings with
stakeholders (County First Ladies, Council of Governors, NGOs and Council
of Elders).

The emerging issues include a trend towards the lesser cut, engagement of
medical personnel, cutting of infants, secrecy, and resistance to change.

II REPORTAND F/NANC'AL SIATEMENTS



The campaign against FGM is further limited by the vastness and inaccessibility
of most of the areas where it is practiced, hostility against anti-FGM crusaders
and law enforiement officers, inadequate resources and cross border influence.

CHAIRPERSON

SIGNED:
erDAl

DATE: 30/09t2016
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STATEMENT OF ENTITY MANAGEMENT
RESPONSIBILITIES

Section B1 (1) of the Public Finance Management Acl, 2012 requires that,
at the end of each Financial Year, the accounting officer for a National
Government Entity shall prepare financial statements in respect of that
entity. Section 81 (3) requires the financial statements so prepared to be
in a form that complies with relevant accounting standards as prescribed
the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board of Kenya from time to time.

The Accounting Officer in charge of the ANfl- FGM BOARD is responsible
for the preparation and presentation of the Board's financial statements,
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Board for and as

at the end of the Financial Year ended on June 30,2016. This responsibility
includes: (i) maintaining adequate financial management arrangements
and ensuring that these continue to be effective throughout the reporting
period; (ii) maintaining proper accounting records, which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Eoard; (iii)

designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, and ensuring
that they are free from material misstatements, whether due to error or
fraud; (iv) safeguarding the assets of the Eoard; (v) selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and (vi) making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.

The Accounting Officer in charge of the ANT/-FGM BOARD accepts
responsibility for the Board's financial statements, which have been
prepared on the Cash Basis Method of Financial Reporting, using

appropriate accounting policies in accordance with lnternational Public
Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS). The Accounting Officer is o{ the
opinion that the Board's financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of Board's transactions during the financial year ended J une 30, 2016,
and of the Board's financial position as at that date. The Accounting Officer
in charge of the ANTI FGM BOARD further confirms the completeness o{
the accounting records maintained for the Board, which have been relied
upon in the preparation of the Board's financial statements as well as the
adequacy of the systems of internal financial control.

The Accounting Officer in charge of the ANfl-FGM BOARD confirms that
the entity has complied fully with applicable Government Regulations
and the terms of external financing covenants, and that the Board's
funds received during the year under audit were used for the eligible

X REPORT AND FINANCIAL STAIEMENIS



purposes for which they were intended and were properly accounted for. Further
the Accounting Officer confirms that the Board's financial statements have been
prepared in a form that complies with relevant accounting standards prescribed by
the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board of Kenya.

Approval of the financial statements

The Board's financial statements were approved and signed by the Accounting
Officer on .-, I r 1 I 2016.

g+ S**JL.
Head of Accounting UnitCEO

REPORTAND F/NANC/AL SIATEi,4ENIS XI



REPUBLIC OF KENYA

T.lcphonc: +24-20-342330
F.rc +254-20-31l,ra2
E-mail: oa8@oaSkcDfi.to.ke
W.bsitc: www.kenao.So.kc

P.O. Bor 30084-{10100

NAIROBI

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR.GENERAL

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR.GENERAL ON ANTIfGM BOARD FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 30 JUNE 20i6

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I have audited the accompanying linancial statements of the Anti-FGM Board set out on
pages 1 to 9, which comptise the statement of assets as at 30 June 2016, and the
stiatement of receipts and payments, statement of cash flows and statement of comparalive
budget and aclual atnounts for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions of
Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. I have
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

anagement's Responsibility for the Financial Statementg

Management is responsible for the pr€paration and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lntemational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Cash

Basis) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

The management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statembnts to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

Auditor.General's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on the audit
and report in accordance with the provisions of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and
submit the audit report in compliancc with Adide 229(7) of the Constitution. The audit was
conducled in acc,ordance with lnternational Standards of Supreme Audit lnstitutions. Those
standards require compliance with ethical requirements and that the audit be planned and
performed to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the

Report oflhe Auditor-Cenerul (n the Finoncial Storements of Anti-FGM Butnl.for the yeur eruled 30 June 2016
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financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Board's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Contribution in Kind (Staff Compensation)

The Anti-Female Genital Mutilation Board has twenty six (26) staff drawn from various
ministries working for the Board on full time basis who draw salaries from lhe ministries.
These financial statements however exclude donations or contributions in kind in salaries
received from the ministries in the financial year ended 30 June 2016. The Board has not
provided justification for not quantifying and recognising this contribution in a note to the
financial statements.

2. Unauthorized Expenditure

The Board exceeded its budgets without Treasury approval in the following expenditure
items:

Expenditure ltem Approved Budset Actual Expenditure Variance
Domestic travel 14,032,900.00 16,967,627.00 zgy,727.00
Hospitality 10,430,000.00 12,996,214.00 2,566,214.00
Trade shows and
exhibitions

900,000.00 2,590,000.00 1,690,000.00

Total 25,362,900.00 32,553,841.00 7,190,941.00

No plausible explanation has been provided for the over-expenditures. Consequently, the
Board has violated expenditure control provisions of the Public Finance Management Act,
2012.

3. Unsupported Erpenditure

(i) Prefeasibility, FeasibilityAndAppraisal

The statement of reeipts and payments reflects expenditure totalling Kshs.80,849,901.50
under use of goods and services and which balance includes prefeasibility, feasibility and
appraisal expenditure amounting to Kshs.2s,3il,'198.70. The latter balance includes
Kshs.606,200.00 payment to staff that was not supported with any documents.

Reytrt ofthe .4uditor-(icnerul on the Finunciul Stutcmentti ol Anli-f'<;M Bour.l lir the year anded J0 June ]016
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(ii) Meal Altowance

lncluded_in the use of goods and services expenditure of Kshs.80,849,g01.50 is a balance
of Kshs.3,890,000.00 paid in respect of meai allowances to staff. Although the payments
were approved by the Board of. Directors, they were not supported or-backed 6y any
regulation and were therefore ineligible.

Qualified Opinion

ln my opinion, except for the effecls of the matters described in the Basis for eualified
opinion paragraph, the financial_statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Anti-FGM Board as at 30 June 2016, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with lnternational
Public sector.Accounting standards (cash Basis), and comply with the public Finance
Management Act,2012.

FCPA Edward R. O. Ouko, CBS
AUOITOR -lj ENERAL

Nairobi

19 January 20'17

Report of the Auditor-Generul on the Finunciul Slatements of Anti-FGM gourdlor rhe year endett J0 June 20 t6
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STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

Note 2015-2016

Kshs

90,918,000.00

14,122,666.70

201+2015

Kshs

28,987,486.20

RECEIPTS

Transfers from Other Government
Entities

Grants From UNICEF

TOTAL RECEIPTS

PAYMENTS

Use of goods and services

Acquisition of Assets

105,040,666.70 28,987,4A5.20

1

2

3

4

80,849,901.50

12,168,527.OO

25,876,733.58

3,107,578.35

TOTAL PAYMENTS 28,984,311.93

SURPLUS/DEFICIT 12,O22,234.20 3,174.27

The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these financial statements form an
integral part of the financial statements. The entity financial statements were approved on

2016 and signed by

93,O18,428.50

@P 4""BJl^ .
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Note

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Cash and cash equivalent

5

2015-20'.t6

Kshs

12.O25.412.50

2014-2015

Kshs

3.174.27

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Balance b/f
Surplus/Deficit for the year 3,1 74.30

12,022,238.20 3,174.27

NET F]NANCIAL POSSITION 12,O25,412.50 3,174.27

The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these financlal statements form an
integral part of the financial statements. The entity financial statements were approved on

I . ,l 2016 and signed by:

@:P sl.t"rJL .

Head of Accounting UnitcEo

2 REPORT AND F/NANCIAL SIATEMENTS
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STATEMENT OF CASHFLOW

Receipts for operating income

Transfers from Other Government Entities

Transfers from UNICEF

Payments for operating expenses

Use of goods and services

Net cash flow from operating astivities

CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of Assets

Net cash flows from lnvesting Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENT

Cash and cash equivalent at BEGINNING o{ the year

Cash and cash equivalent at END of the year

2 80,849,901.50 25,87 6,733.58

3 12,168,527 .00 3,107,578.35

1

2015 - 2016

Kshs

90,918,000.00

14,122,660.70

12,022,238.20

3,174.30

12,O25,4'.t2.50

$.rn*Jl^ .

Head of Accounting Unit

2014-2015

Kshs

28,987,486.20

0

3,174.27

00

3,174,274

The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these financial statements form an
integral part of the financial statements. The entity financial statements were approved on

2016 and signed by:.',,. I I

$:P
CEO

REPORTAND F/NANC/AL SIATEMENTS 3



STATEMENT OF COMPARATIVE BUDGET AND
ACTUAL AMOUNT (Kshs)

c=a+b e=c-d

92,000,000.00 -(1,082,000) 90,918,000.00 90,918,000.00

1 4,122,666.70 -11 4,122,666.70)

92,qD,0OO.0O -(l,O82,(xrO, 9O,9r8,OOO.0O 105,040,666.70 -(14,'.122,666.7o1

dba l=e/c%

2

R.<.iptt

Transfer from
Government
entities

Transler from
UNICEF

Tot l R.c.ipt.

PrF.nt

Use o{ goods and

Acquisition of
Assets

Total P6ym.nt

80,000,000.00

12,000,000.00

92,0OO,o(xr.00

(1,250,527.00)

16A,527.@

-(r,082,(xro.0o)

7 8,7 49 ,47 3.00

12,158,527.@

90,9 t 8,qro.q)

80,849,901.50 (2,100,428.50)

12,168.527.W

93,018,428.50 -12,1OO,428.5O1

The entity financial statements were approved on

@P
CEO Head of Accounting Unit

,r'l I 2016 and signed by

g'"*Jt

AdjustmcntsOriginal BudgetReceiptr/
Paymentr ltem

Fihal Budget Actual on
Comparablc

Ba5is
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1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principle accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are
set out below:

Statement of compliance and basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with and comply with
lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) with particular emphasis on
Cash Basis Financial Reporting under the Cash Basis of Accounting and applicable
government legislations and regulations. The financial statements comply with and
conform to the form of presentation prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting
Standards Board of Kenya.

The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings, which is the functional and
reporting currency of the Board. The accounting policies adopted have been consistently
applied to all the years presented.

The fina ncia I statements have been prepared on the cash basisfollowing the Government's
standard cha rt of accounts.

Recognition of revenue and expenses
The Board recognises all revenues from the various sources when the event occurs
and the related cash has actually been received by the Board. ln addition, the Board
recognises all expenses when the event occurs and the related cash has actually been
paid out by the Board.

3. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank. Bank account
balances include amounts held at the Cooperative Bank of Kenya at the end of the
financial year.

4. Non current assets
Non current assets are expensed at the time of acquisition while disposal proceeds are
recognized as receipts at the time of disposal. However, the acquisitions and disposals
are reflected in the entity fixed asset register a summary of which is provided as a
memorandum to these financial statements.

2
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5 Budget
The budget is developed on the same accounting basis (cash basis), the same accounts
classification basis, and for the same period as the financial statements. The Board's
budget was approved as required by Law and as detailed in the Government of Kenya
Budget Printed Estimates. A high-level assessment of the Board's actual performance
against the comparable budget for the financial year under review has been included in
an annex to these financial statements.

Subsequent events
Events subsequent to submission of the financial year end financial statements to the
National Treasury and other stakeholders with a significant impact on the financial
statements may be adjusted with the concurrence of National Treasury.

6
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NOTES TO THE F'NANC'AL STATEMENIS

RECEIPTS

1. TRANSFER FROM OTHER

GOVERNMENT ENTINTIES

Description

Total transfer from State Department of Planning

1" Half allocation

Total transfer from State Department of Planning

for 3'd Ouarter

Total transfer from State Department of Planning

for 4'h Ouarter

Transfer from UNICEF

Total

2.USE OF GOODS AND SERVICES

Electricity

Communication, supplies and services

Domestic travel and subsistence

Foreign travel and subsistence

Printing, advertising and information supplies &

services

Trade shows and Exhibitions

Training expenses

Hospitality supplies and services

Board Allowances

Office General Supplies and Services

Rent

Routine maintenance- other Assets

Contracted Professional serviqes

Minor Alteration to building

Prefeasibility, Feasibility and Appraisal

UNICEF Expenditure

Total

105,040,666.70 28,987,486.20

2015-2016

Kshs

46,000,000.00

25,s00,000.00

19,41 8,000.00

14,122,666.70

143,906

1,092,851 .00

16,967,627.40

515,832.00

1,636,752.00

2.s90,000.00

808,744.00

3,767,669.00

9 ,727 ,471 .40

549,663.00

6,284,845.20

259,200.00

7,306,723.00

1,030,384.80

24,865,272.70

3,202,960.00

80,849,901.50

2014-2015

Kshs

11,249,760.20

10,050,964.50

7,686,761.50

644,350.78

1 1,328,895.00

2,162,957.00

366,060.00

533,380.00

9,862,616.80

700,651.00

277,823.00

25,875,733.58

REPORTAND F/NANC/AL SIATEMENTS 7



3.ACOUTSTT|ON OF ASSETS

Non-Financial Assets

Purchase of Office Furniture and General

Equipment

Purchase of ICT Equipment, Software and Other
ICT Assets

Total

4.Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash at hand

Bank Balance

Total

Bank accountg

Bank Accounts

10,256,/140.00 2,632,278.35

12,168,527.OO 3,107,578.35

]Ghs

434.00

12,024,978.sO

Kshs

3,17 4.27

12,025,112.30 3,174.21

12,O24,974.50 3,174.27

12,O24,978.sO 3,174.27

2015-2016

Krhr
'1,912,087.W

20't+201s
Kshc

475,300.00

Cooperative Bank,
Account No.
01141309435600,
Kshs

Total

DevelopmenV
Recurrent

respectively.

Amount
in bank
account
currency

lndicate
whether
recurrent,
Development,
deposit e.t,c

2015 - 2016 2014-2015

Kshs Kshs

Name of Bank,
Account No. &
currency

8 REP()RT.\NDF/N;,NC/ALSIATEA,,IENT5
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ANNEX 1 - SUMMARY OF FIXED ASSET REGISTER

lusat class

Office equipment, furniture and fittings

ICT Equipment, Software and Other ICT Assets

Total

Hlitorical Cort

(Kihi)

20151'.t6

1 ,912,087 .00

'to,256,440.O0

12,168,527.OO

(K3hr)

2014-2015

475,300.00

2,632,278.r5

3,107,578.35

REPORTAND F/NANC/AI 5T4T[M1 NTs 9
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Vlsion

Effective accouirtability in the management of Public resources and service delivery.

Mlsslon

Audit and report to stakehq lders on the fairness, effectiveness and lawfulness in the management of public

resources for the benefit of the Kenyan People'

Core Values

lndependence, Integrity, Professionalism, lnno\ration and Team Spirit.

Motto

Enhancing Accountability
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FOREWORD

The promulgation of the

Constitution in 2oio saw the

establishment of the offce of the

Auditor-6eneral as an independent

OfEce with an enhanced

responsibility of ensuring that

public funds are used effectively

and lawfully by the National

Government, County Governments,

the Judiciary and other entities

funded by public money.

ln line with this increased and

expanded scope in the audit work

carried out by the OfFce of the

Auditor-General, I have, with the

able assistance of all my deputies,

structured the Ofice in such a way

that we are now able to provide

services to all the 47 Counties by

categorising the devolved units

to fall under 9 Hubs to enable

easy a€cess and promote effcient
management. Each Hub is headed

by a Director who is in charge of a

host of counties.

My Ofice has consequently

developed an Annual Operational

Plan that also effectively assists

the Office in focusing on service

delivery and timely execution of
our mandate as stipulated in the

Constitution. ln doing this, we

carefully pay attention to the risky

audit areas where we embark on

the three pillars of certification,

managerial accountability and

service delivery to Kenyans.

I have, with the able
assistonce of all my

deputies, structured the
Offce in such a woy that

we ore now able to provide
services to all the 47

Counties by categorising
the devolved units to fall
under 9 Hubs to enable

easy access and promote
efficient manogement

The OfFce of the Auditor-6enera l's

Annual Corporate Report is a key

instrument that is a Constitutional

requirement expected to outline

and elaborate in detail the

document policies, strategies and

the overall mission and vision of
the Office of the Auditor- Ceneral in

Kenya.

The Corporate Report is structured

and designed to outline the

collective activities of OAG in
a Constitutional framework to

facilitate the achievement of our

Constitutional Mandate.

The Ofice of the Auditor-General

therefore, strives to ensure that

all public entities operate within

the principles of Public Finan(e

Management.

It is my expectation therefore, that

through this crucial document,

the need to enhance our goal of
enhancing accountability for the

benefit of the Kenyan people will

be emphasised.

FCPA Edward R. O. Ouko, CBS

Auditor-General

L-.i



PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 2011 - 2016

ACH IEVEM ENTS

W

@
aa(y
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Audited 4,298 Conducted t9
specialised audits

Cleared
lir rnt,rl st.rt t'nrur l-<

rnr.nrbt,rs oi staf i

Constructed Office
buildang in Garissa

lmproved

Professional development

Recruited 482

Pul)lic ALrdit Act, ror5

TE

4n
Won AFROSAI-E Performance
Audit Reporting Award for zotS

Spearheaded the enactment of

,f
.ifd, U Devolved audit

frrnction to the cou nties

Enhanced recognition
of the Ofhce at the lnternational stage

Developed Annual
OperatronalAudit Plan

Cave professional and technical support
ggggg to Supreme Audit lnstitutions across the world

CHALLENGES

Funding challenges for

i+

aa
600

Staff deficit

conducting timely aud its

5





OUR LEADERSHIP

Mr. Edward Ouko is the Auditor-

General of the Republic oI Kenya.

He was appointed on 27 August,

2o11 following a competitive

recruitment process. He is a

Fellow Member of the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of England

and Wales (FCA) and is a co-opted

Council Member of the lnstitute

representing Africa.

He is also a registered member of

the lnstitute of Certified Public

Accountants of Kenya (ICPAK)

and holds a B.Com Degree (Hons)

in Finan€e and Accounting from

the University of Nairobi. Before

his appointment, Mr. Ouko was

the Auditor-Ceneral at the African

Development Bank where he

directed the audit function and

was also in charge of the Anti-

corruption and Fraud function up

to June 2o1o. Mr. Ouko was with

the African Development Bank

(AfDB) for over twenty-four years

in various capacities.

Mn Ouko is the President
of AFROSAI's Technical

Committee on Knowledge
Sharing and Manogement,

ondVice President of
AFROSAI General Assembly

Mr. Ouko has over thirty years'

experience in matters of auditing,

accounting and investigations.

Mr. Ouko is a former member of

Audit Committees in a number of

U N agencies. He is the immediate

former Chairman of the Audit

Committee of Food and Agriculture

Organisation (FAO) for five years.

He served as an external member

of the Audit committee of United

Nations Relief and Works Agency

for the Palestinian Refugees

As the Auditor-General of the

Republic of Kenya, Mr, Ouko has

realigned the Ofice to focus on

its wider mandate of assuring

that public funds have been used

lawf ully and effectively.

He has championed an assurance

framework, involving fiscal

accountability; managerial

accountability through continuous

audit presence and accountability

for service delivery. As a result the

OfFce has gained higher public

recognition.

Mr. ouko has a wide range

of academic and professional

achievements as well as various

awards and recognitions to his

name. Most recent is Mr. Ouko's

election as the Vice-President

of the African Organisation

of Supreme Audit lnstitutions

(AFROSAI) Ceneral Assembly

and President of the Technical

Committee on Knowledge Sharing

and Management during the llth
General Assembly of AFROSAI held

in Sharm EI Sheik in Egypt in 2o15.

FCPA EDIYARD R. O. OUKO, CBS

AUDITOR.GENERAL

E



M3. AGNES MITA
DEPUry AUDITOR-GENERAL.CS

MR. AIEX RUGERA
DEPUry AUDITOR-GENERAL

MR. DAVID GICHANA
DEPUry AUDITOR.GENERAL

I
It

Ms. Agnes Mita is currentlv the

Deputy Auditor Ceneral in charge

of Corporate Services Department.

She has a Master's of Science

in ALrd iting Management and

Consultancy from the University of

Central England. She holds a B.Com

(Accounting Option) from the

University of Nairobi.

Ms. Mita has a wide experience in

Public Sector Auditing with a span

of rrore th:rn rwcnty ninc years in

the Pu b lic Sector.

Among her responsibilities in

Corporate Services i\ oversee ing

the general operations in Finance,

Human Resource, lnformation

Technology, Administration, Pu b lic

Re lations & Communication, Legal

Affairs and Procurement.

Mr. Alex Nthiga Rugera holds a

Bac helor's Degree in Commerce

(Accounting Option) from

Univerqir y of Narrobr and is a

Certified Pr-rblic Accountant of
Kenya (CPA-K) holder.

Mr. Rugera has a vast experience

in audit, frnance, taxation and

cor.rsultancy. He has rvorked as a

Senior Audit Manager in Deloitte

& Touche, Cithongo and Company;

and Waithaka Kiarie Mbaya and

Company respe(tively.

He is in charge of auditing The

N at ional Treasury, Ministry of
Transport and lnfrastru(ture, South

Rift Hub ancl Central Kenya Hub.

He also oversees consolidation of

annual reports for both National

ancj Cou nty Covernmer.rts.

Mr. David Gichana has an MBA

in Finance and a Bachelor of
Sc ien( e (lnlernalionJl Busines'

Adn.rinistration- AccoLrnting

Option) d egree.

Mr. David Cicl.rana has vast

experience of more than twenty

five vears in publrc seclor havlrH

rvorked as Clrief lnternal Auditor

and Accountant before joining the

Office of the Au(litor Ceneral in
2006.

Mr. Cichana oversees the audit

of Social Protectior.r, Culture ancl

Recreation, Ceneral Economic a nci

Com rr,ercial Affa irs, Covernance,

Justice, Law ancl Order and

Environmental Protection, Water

and Natural Resources Scctors.

.A

He is also in charge of all the

N at iorra I Covernment, (ourTty

Governments and public entities in

the Carissa, Ernbu and Kakamega

z- regional hu bs.

I
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R. HUMPHREY WANYAMA
DEPUTY AUDITOR.GENERAL

( NOW REI'RED,|

-

MR. JOHN KAGONDU
DEPUTY AUDITOR.GENERAL

+

MR. SYTVESTER KI!N!
DEPUTY AUDITOR.GEN ERAL

i
Mr. Humphrey Wanyama has

nrore than thirty years lvorking

experience in the public sector

having served diligently as an

a,:(ountant and lnternal auditor in

vir rious Covernment Ministries and

Departments, and as an auditor

with the Office of the Auditor'

Cenera I since 1996.

He holds a B.Com (Hons)

Aacounting Degree from Makerere

Uiiversity and is a CPA (K) holder.

Mr Wanyama was the Secretary

K(,nya National Audit Commission

and a Member of the Public Sector

A( counting Sta ndards Board.

Mr. John Kagondu has Masters

of Business Adm inistration

(Finance) from the United States

International University (Africa)

USIU. He also has a Bachelor of

Science (Accounting), from the

Alliant lnternational University in

5an Diego, CA, USA.

Mr. Kagondu has a vast insight

in accountancy with e xte nsive

experience in both external and

internal audit, taxation, accounting,

rece iversh ip, fina ncia I management

and consultancy.

He has worked as a Senior Manager

and Associate Consultant with CPA

firms Cithongo & Company and

Deloitte & To uc he respective ly.

His docket includes Specialised

Audits and Energy Sector.

Mr. Sylvester Kiini holds M BA

in Strategic Management and a

Bachelor's Degree in Commerce

(Accounting Option).

He has a vast experience in auditing

and has served as Director of Audit

in the Office of the Auditor'Ceneral

since 2oo8 before being appointed

as Deputy Auditor'Ceneral in 2o14

as the Office strives to enhance its

ca pacity in service delivery.

He oversees the audit function

of Ministries of Education,

Science and Technology, H ea lth,

Communication and Inf ormation

Technology, Lands, Housing and

Urban Development. Mr. Kiini is

also in charge of audit functions of

all public entities under Mombasa

and Eldoret regiona I hubs.

) r)
I
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Kenya National Audit Commission

The Kenya National Audit

Commission ceased to exist

from January 2016, following the

enactment of the Public Audit Act,

2o15. The Commission was replaced

by the Audit Advisory Board.

However, the Board has not been

constituted since its establishment

is one of the contentious issues

before the court.

appointed on 21 January 2oi3 to the

Kenya National Audit Commission

in accordance with Section 49 (d)

of the Public Audit Act, 2003.

CPA Sella Ogalo Ouma was

appointed on 2oth May 2013 to the

Kenya National Audit Commission

in accordance with Section 49 (c)

of the Public Audit Act, 2ooJ as

the representative of the lnstitute

of Certified Public Accountants

of Kenya (ICPAK), a professional

body where she is registered as a

practising member.

Niee Muturi is the Solicitor-6eneral

at the Offce of the Attorney

General. Mr. Muturi was appointed

on 7 August 2013 to the Kenya

National Audit Commission as a

nominee of the Attorney General in

accordance with Section +g (e) of
the Public Audit Act 2003.

Hon. Adan Keynan is the Chairman

of the Public lnvestments

Committee of the Kenya National

Assembly and was appointed on

21 May 2o13 to the Kenya National

Audit Commission in accordance

with Section a9 (f ) of the Public

Audit Act, 2003.

Hon. Ababu Namwamba was the

Chairman of the Public Accounts

Committee and was appointed on

2i May 2o1l to the Kenya National

Audit Commission in accordance

with Section 49 (b) of the Public

Audit Act 2003, until he was

replaced by Hon. Nicolas Cumbo on

28 April 2o15.

Prof. Margaret Kobia is the

Chairperson of Public Service

Commission and an Associate

Professor of Management, She was

The Commission comprises

commissioners, with the Auditor-

General as the Chair and a Deputy

Auditor-General as Secretary

to the Commission. lts role is

to consider and approve the

budgetary estimates of the office

and determine the remuneration

and other terms of appointment of

the staff. The composition of the

Commission is described below:

Hon. Eng. Nicolas Gumbo is the

Chairman of Public Accounts

committee of the Kenya National

Assembly and was appointed on

28 April 2015 to the Kenya National

Audit Commission in accordance

with Section +g (b) of the Public

Audit Act, 2oo3.

I
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CHAPTER T: WHO WE ARE

IIANDATE

The Office of the Auditor-General

(oac; is an lndependent office

astablished under Article 229 of the

Constitution of Kenya.

lhe Auditor-General is mandated to

audit and report in respect to each

inancial year on the accounts of:

ln addition, Article 229(6) of the

Constitution requires the Auditor-

Caneral to confirm whether

prlblic money has been applied

lawfully and in an effective way.

Tlls is a broad responsibillty that

requires the Auditor-General to go

bqond accounts certification and

cofnpliance to perform work that

adUresses the economy, efhciency

and effectiveness with which public

reiources have been applied and

utiised including their impact on

tha lives of citizens.

Vision - effective

accountability in the

management of public

resources and service

delivery

Mission - Audit and

report to stakeholders

on the fairness,

effectiveness and

Iaw{ulness in the management of

public resources for the benefit of

the Kenyan people

Values

lndependence

lntegrity

Professionalism

lnnovation

Team Spirit

Motto - Enhancing Accountability

OUR STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

The Office of the Auditor-General

has identified five strategic goals to

guide its leadership and operations

as it seeks to effectively discharge

its mandate. These five goals

include the f ollowing;

OUR AUDIT STRATEGY

oAG uses three strategic pillars to

achieve its mandate in promoting

accountability in the public sector;

assuring the public on effective and

lawful usage of public resources.

a) Certification of Accounts to
assure fi scal responsibility

Certification audit responds to

the core mandate of certifying

accounts at national and county

levels and expressing an opinion

as to whether they are prepared

in accordance with the applicable

financial reporting framework and/

or statutory requirements.

The end product of this exercise

is an annual audit report on

each entity that is presented to

Parliament and the relevant County

Assembly.

b) Continuous audit presence

to assure on managerial

a€countability

Continuous audit ensures that the

Offce of the Auditor-General is

proactive, preventive and deterrent

to fraud, corruption, wastage and

abuse of public resources. This

Countylre Natlonal and

pvemments;

Countyht Senate and the

lscrnblies;

ependent Office es

the Constitution;

Commlssion and

ished

he public debt and;I

OUR STRATEGIC GOAIS

uality and timeliness of audit re

Promote and support good govemance and

the public sector

ntabillty in
Enhance orts

Promote delivery of quality services to the public and effective

and sustainable Management of resources

ffi:m: the organisation for efficlent and effe{ive delivery

Irvtces

To enhance tnformation and Communication Technology:5ffi1s#*{
and systems for efFcient oPerations.capacity

ArDt/.ri(orDi)rtitd ll.p.rr lr)r-' -'(rrl)



requires the auditor to constantly

be on the ground to continuously

assess the risks brought about by

the evolving environment so as to
perform "real time" transactions,

testing and data analysis that

enables timely recommendations

and respond instantly to issues of
national, county governments and

any public concerns that require

immediate audit or investigation.

This will also help optimise

use of audit resources, while

increasing audit activity and

improving financial systems; and

business processes for effective

risk management, control and

governance. OUR STRUCTURE

c) Performance audit to assure on

servi€e delivery to Kenyans

This is audit work responding

directly to the bill of rights and

social rights of Kenyans that will

be met through development and

implementation of programmes

such as health, clean and safe

water, education, housing and

social security.

We respond to the economy,

eficiency and effectiveness with
which the resources are utilised to
deliver services to the public.

This Office assesses whether the
programmes implemented lead to
results, outputs and outcomes that
positively transform the lives of
citize ns.

The products of this audit are

performance audit reports which

are issued at the end of the audit

exercise.

The Auditor-General

The Auditor-6eneral is the Chief

Executive of the Office of
Auditor-6eneral.

ln the management structure of the

organisation, the Auditor-Ceneral

has six Deputy Auditors- General

who are in charge of specific

dockets in the organisation and

categorised as DAG 1, DAC 2, DAG

3, OAC, 4, DAG 5 and DAG 6.

The numbering does not indicate

superiority of one over the other.

The Auditor-General and the six

Deputy Auditors-Genera I form

the Executive Committee that
undertakes key decisions on behalf

of the organisation.

DEPARTMENTS

Executive Office of the Auditor-

General

ln the Executive Office of the

Auditor-Ceneral there are three

Divisions:o0

o0
,l.

a0
,l.
O0

a0
/.It quality

Standards

Assurance and

the Parliamentary and County

Assemblies Liaison

lnternal Audit

The other departments headed by

the Deputy Auditors-General are

illustrated on the next page:

Inrleprnrlcnce . lrlegril\ o l'rolirsionllirnr . Inno\{liol .
l('lnt Spiril

ACCOUNTABILITY

FISCAL MANAGTRIAT PROGRAMM€
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IIJ >a2
EE
G
trjt,

tso
< uj
oQ
= r.u
Y(/,!u
f,".2
oo

t,l.
o
="9
i=
6d;o
=oE<
UJ
o

1',r,r.ri(,) r', riil, 8fi)( rt -',rr.' .,\,r6



AUDITOR.GENERAT

ORCANOGRAM

Human Resource
Adminlstratlon
, Transport and Logistics
, Premises & Facilities

Procurement

ln charge of Minlstrles.
MDA! and Counties

Performance audlts
, Value For Money
, Environmental Audit

rcT
PR & Communications
Legal Servlces
Finance

Forensic Audit
ff Audtt
Managerial accountability

ln drarge ot Minist et
MDAt and Countles

Abbreviations used above:

DAG - Deputy Auditor General
CS - Corporate Services
5A - Specialised Audit
MDA - Ministries, Departments, Agencies

ln charge of Ministries,
MOA!and Counties

ln charge of Mlnlstries,
MDA! and Countles

ln charge of Ministries,
MDAI and Countle5

,ir r rlci, L r,,,r.ir, rl.i,,, I



Our presence in the counties

We have nine Regional Offices which operate as Hubs in our audit operations at the Counties

These are as follow:

\ti

taiHpia

Turkana Marsabit

Wajir
Samburu lsiolo

, ,,. lJa ndt

l,laluru
Garissa

Narok
Kitui

Kajiado

\"s
6

oo

"%u.

ra

\\"*$.

m b

Barin(lo

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

KIY

TYPES OF AUDlT

The Office has gone beyond the

numbers to carry out work that is

value adding in line with changing

stakeholder requirements. To

respond to this, we carry out the

following types of audit:

Certification Audits

Certification Audits

are carried out to
provide assurance on

fiscal accountability.

This audit also confirms compliance

to laws and standards governing

the accounting profession.

An.!rl LUrp,'r.rte Acport.2or-. :')r6



Continuous Audits

This refers to
auditing on a

consistent and

continuous basis

to provide assurance on managerial

accountability. lt involves the

evaluation of management controls

and the operationalisation of board

po lic ie s.

Performance
Audits

Environmental Audits

Refer to a udit

dedicated to
programmes,

activities, systems and laws which

have an impact on the environment.

It involves an assessment of

compliance with environmental

laws, regulations, conventions and

issues to do with sustainability

(managing the environment

well for the present and future

generations.

whether a computer system

safeguards assets, ma intains data

integrity, allows organisational

goals to be achieved effectively and

uses resources efhciently.

Forensic Audits

$ Forensic Audits

are cond ucted

with the obiective

of detecting

They

conducted

examine

are

to

the

economy, efficiency, effectiveness

and equity with which Nationaland

County entities provide services

to the citizens. Performance audit

involves an in'depth analysis of

specific issues relating to the

a udited entity's processes or

functions. lt includes assessment

of how resources are utilised in

relation to: economy, efficiency,

effectiveness and eq uity.

The aim is to determ ine whether the

a udited entities take environmental

issues into consideration when

performing their duties.

lT Audits

These are audits

carried out to give

assurance on the

integrity of the

lT systems and the information

produced therein. lT audit involves

the process of collecting and

evaluating evidence to determine

fraud, corruption or other financial

improprieties. Such audits entail a

detailed scientific examination of

records with a view of establishing

facts of the matter, with the court

process in mind. The evidence

gathered must be sufFcient to Pass

the rigorous court process. They

assist the courts to arrive at a fair

iudgment. lt is important to note

that not all forensic findings end up

in court.

We have gone beyond the
numbers to carry out work
that is volue adding in line
with changing stakeholder

requirements

I

OUR STAKEHOLDERS

Stakeholder
Stakeholders' expectations

OfOAG

Timely, reliable and obrective audit
reports
PIC and PAC briefs
Specialaudits carried out on request
Capacity building

. lnformation sharing.

. Timely and user-friendly audit reports

. Publish and publicise reports

. Ethical and professional conduct.

. Visibility and Social re!ponsibility

OAG expectations
from Stakeholders.

Deliberate on audat reports presented
Participate in consultatave forums
Make timely recommendations for
action on reports
Provide adequate funding for OAG

audit processes

Accurate and faar reporting
Sharing of information on issues that
are of public interest and concern.
Carry out advocacy

Legislature
. Parliament
. County Assemblies

)

l0

Media



Staleholdcr Stakeholders' expectations
ofOAG

OAG expedatlons
from Stakeholders.

The General Publi(/ Kenyans
(ln(luding Civil society and rpecial
interest groups)

Preiidency

Clients
. National and County Governments
. Funds and Authorities in National

and County Governments
. Commissions and lndependent

Off ces
. National Assembly, the Senate and

County Assemblies
. Political parties funded from Public

Funds

AcademldProfessional lnstitution3

Audit 6rms

Watch dog and invertigative
agenciej

lnformation sharing and cooperation

Assurance that public resources are
accounted for and utilised for their
benefit.
Timely and user-friendly audit reports
Publish and publicise reports
Ethical and professional conduct.
Visibility and Socially responsible
citizens.

. Sharing of information on issues that
are of public interest and concern.

' Carry out advocacy

. Annual Performance report

. Special reports
Support in executing our
Constitutional mandate.

. Continuous feedback on performance
and SMART recommendations on
improvements.

. Timely audit ofthe government
financial statements and objective
reporting

. Professional conduct and
confidentiality

. Participation in consultative forums.

Effective follow-up on
recommendations of Parliamentary
and County Assembly Oversight
Committees.
Accurate and timely information.
lmplementation of an accounting
framework by the Treasury
Timely response to issues raised
during the Audit.
Sharing of information with other
oversight bodies

Attorney Generalt Of6(e and
Department ofJusti(e

Compliance with existing laws and
regulations.
Reporting on non-compliance
Recommendations which can improve

9Overnance

. Provide advice and support on legal
matters.

. Ethical and professional conduct

. Active membership of professional
bodies.

. Participation in knowledge sharing

. Training

lnternational Stakeholde15
. Donor Agencies/Development

Partners
. INTOSAI, AFROSAI, AFROSAI-E
. UN bodies

' Other SAls

. Compliance with standards for
uniform reporting

. Participation in peer reviews

. Participation in workshops and other
events

. Meeting membership obligations
through regular payments

. Capacity building

. Participation in lnternational
Forums/Workshops

. Carry out collaborative Audits with
other 5Als.

. Provision oftraining for staff.

. Participation in
Twinning/Collaborative and Exchange
Programmes with other bodies.

High professional standards

Collaboration and sharing information Collaboration and sharing information

4n,r l(o,po,dt.,lrI)orr ro,.t .tor6



CHAPTER Z: AUDIT ACTIVITIES

The products of the Auditor-

General's work are audit reports

which are submitted to Parliament

or the relevant County Assemblies

within three months after the

end of the financial year. ln the

execution of its mandate, the

Office has however, experienced

financial challenges, thus affecting

timely compilation of audit reports.

The table below summarises the

Office's budgetary requirement

against the a llocated resources:

OFFICE OF THE AUDTTOR GENERAL

Resource Requirement vs Allocation

Require
ment
Kshs.m

Allo<ation
Kshs,m

shortf.ll
Kshs.m

Require
ment
Kshs.m

Allo<atlon
Kshs.m

shorttrll
K5hs.m

Require
ment
Kshs.m

Allo<atlon
Kshs,m

ShortI.ll
Kshs-m

Require

Kshs.m

Allo(.tion
lkhs.m

5hortfall
Kshs,m

Total
Rtcurrent

2,411 2,007 404 4,201 2,161 1,440 5,424 2,891 2,533 s,984 1,7 45 2,239

Total
Dlvelopment 0 0 0 1,400 525 475 2,000 405 1 ,595 3,500 155 3,345

Total
Vote

2,411 2,O07 404 5,601 ,,246 2,315 7,424 3,296 4,128 9,444 3,900 s,584

BUDGETARY TREND ANALYSIS
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The financial challenges,

notwithstanding the Offce

continues to effectively use

the available resources to fulfill
its mandate. The OfEce has,

consequently, developed an AOP

to drive the audit function.

AN N UAL OPERATIONAL PI.AN

This is a planning tool for audit

purposes. lt profiles the clients,

identifies the resources required

for timely and successful execution

of an audit, using a risk-based audit

approach.

The audit plan uses a "drill- down"
approach which focuses on

"tracing the shilling" to the ground

by ensuring that final project where

the funds will be spent are audited.

The AOP reflects the OAG's

adherence to lnternational

Standards of Supreme Audit

lnstitutions (lSSAls) and

lnternational Organisation of
Supreme Audit lnstitutions

Covernance (INTOSAI COV)

framework regarding audit

planningi, quality control, auditor's

response to risk assessment and

entity risk management.

AUDIT ACTIVITIES FROM 2ofl-
2015

money has been applied lawfully

and in effective manner. This means

that apart from certification audits,

the Auditor-General should also

focus on performance audits.

CERTIFICATION AUDITS

The main constitutional mandate

of the Auditor Ceneral is to certify

accounts of public entities. These

funds include public debt, recurrent

expenditure, development

expenditure and consolidated

funds.

Article 229(4) of the Constitution

of Kenya outlines the various

accounts which theAuditor-Ceneral

is expected to audit and report

on. Furthermore, Article 229(6)

stipulates that the Auditor-6eneral

should confirm whether public

Over the last four financial years,

after the dispensation of the

new Constitution, we were able

to execute audits and report on

the entities as summarised in the

tables:

Certification audits for 2011/2oi2 FY

Certifi cdtion audits f or 20121 2og Fy

CDF 201112012 210

Central government 2o1112012 252

Defunct Local authorities zonlzorz 175

State corporations zottlzotz )40

Donor funded projects 2o1112012 1)7

CDF 2012l2o1j 210

Central government 2o1zl2013 )43

Defunct Local authorities zo1zl2o1) 175

State corporations 201212013 )40

Donor funded proiects 2o1zl2oi) 160

County governments (special audit) 1 Jan-3o June 2o13 47

.i.,r!.rl aLrrIo..,re,l.porl :Lr r-: .rDr6



certification audits for 2o1j/2014 FY

Certification dudits for 2o1412o15 FY

The Financial Statements reduced

drastically in 20'3,114 and zot4lt5

compared to the previous years

because of the following:

t) The Government adopted the

use IPSAS as the reporting

framework. This framework

caused the consolidation of

statements into Financial

Statements. Note that before

the adoption of this format, a

financial statement could be split

into several statements which

were published separately. This

practice came to a stop after the

adoption of IPSAS.

u ) Following enactment of the new

Constitution, some ministries

lvere merged necessitating

a reduction in the number of
entities.

As observed from the summary

above, the number of statements

from the forty seven County

Governments and County

Corporations are not included.

Reporting on the County entities

started in 201412015 annual

audit reports. Other funds that

the National Government is

administering will also be captured.

A good number of
special audits have been
corried out over the last

four yeors. These have
been due to requests

f r om P arliament, par ent
ministries or at the

initiative of the Ofice of
the Auditor- Ceneral

Specialised Audits

These are audit activities that

respond to lawful and effective

use of public resources, and the

detection of fraud.

They include performance audits

that address value for money

concerns, environmental audits, lT

audits, special audit and forensic

audit.

A good number of special audits

have been carried out over the last

four years. These have been due to
requests from Parliament, parent

ministries or at the initiative of

the OfEce of the Auditor- General.

These reports have been issued to

PAC, PIC , Ministries, Departments

and State Agencies.

zot3lzot4 290CDF

zot3lzot4 99Central Government

48County 6overnment zo't1lzot4

2o1312014 94County Covernment Special Reports

244State Corporations zo1)12o14

1582o1)12o14Donor Funded Projects

290CDF 2o1412o15

1o8Central Government 2o1412o15

47County 6overnment 2or4i 2o15

52201412o15County Government Special Reports

20t4l2o15 3195tate Corporations

zot4lzot5 16oDonor Funded Proiects

'\'rJolao: il)',rl ! Ii.,.,,, :.'



Performance

audit

Number of Special Audits corried since its launch in zoo8

out between 2011 ond 2016
quality assurance

and liaison, to effectively discharge

their mandate. This division exists

to undertake this function.

The Ofice received the
Af rican Organisation
of English speaking

Supreme Audit Institutions
(AFRO5A,-E) P erf or mance
Audit Reporttng Award

for totj for an audit
it conducted on the

provision of health care
services to cancer, heart

and kidney patients,
ot Kenyatta Notiono/

Hospitol.

8 proiects

Environmental 2 projects

Special audits 9 prole(ts

Performance Audit Award

The Offrce received the African

Organasation of Englis h-s pea k in g

Supreme Audit lnstitutions

(AFROSAI'E) Performance Audit

Reporting Award for zorS for an

audit it conducted on the provision

of health care services to cancer,

heart and kidney patients, at

Kenyatta National Hospital.

The Office was selected from a

total of 2l Offrces of the Auditors-

C,eneral among English- spea king

African countries. lt was Kenya's

first entry into the competition

The quality Assurance Division

offers technical support to the

audit function. This support is in
terms of training staff on new

a udit methodologies, developing

auditing manuals and ensuring that

audit reports are of the required

quality and meet the appropriate

audit standards such as the lSSAls.

Parliamentary and

Assemblies Liaison

County

ln order to ensure accountability

within the public sector, our audit

reports are presented to the

peoples' representatives, that is,

Parlia ment and County Assemblies.

It is important that members

of these legislative bodies are

provided with the necessary

support through capacity building

ItpC of ildft ilumbcr of
prol.ctr
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CHAPTER 3: CORPORATE SERVICES

The Corporate Services Department

provide non-audit professional

support towards the achievement

of OAG's core mandate. These

services are domiciled in various

divisions and subdivisions such as

Human Resources, Administration

(Transport & Logistics, Premises

& Facilities), Procurement,

lnformation Communication

Technology (lCT), Legal Affairs and

Public Relations & Communications.

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

This Division covers Learning

and Development and, Human

Resources and Governance.

Lrarning and Development

This subdivision manages

training and staff development

programmes that ensure

employees are equipped with the

necessary competencies and skills

in their various capacities and

deployments.

During this period 798 employees

underwent various professional

development programmes, Such

programmes included Management

Development, lTAudit, Cooperative

Audits, Procurement, Engagement

with Parliament, amongst others.

H R Governan(e and Administration

The Human Resource division

partners with other departments

in initiating thought processes

leading to the formulation of

organisational systems and

processes to enable the office

meet its strategic objectives, by

maximising the human capital

prod uctivity.

A. staff Establishment

People represent the most

flexible resource available to an

organisation. Currently the OfFce

has a total of t,264 employees, as

at June 2016, who are deployed

equitably in all the sectors.

Deploying people in the right

numbers, with the right skills

and attitude in the right place is

fundamental to organisational

success. ln this regard, the

OfFce has undertaken a bold

step to collapse the silos in the

organisation and replaced them

with an organisation structure

that will expose all staff in equal

measure to all auditable entities

prescribed in the Constitution.

Further, the Office has undertaken

a staff rationalisation exercise to

ensure equity in staff distribution

and to facilitate the pursuit of the

organisation's obiectives.

The Ofice has undertaken
o bold step to collopse the

silos in the organisation
and replaced them with an

or gonisati on str u ctur e th ot
will expose all staff in equal

meosure to oll auditable
entities prescribed in the

Constitution

Status of staff at OAC: 2012-2016

B. Performance Management

The Ofice has institutio na lised

the practice ol performance

management as a key management

process with a clear obiective of

improving organisational and staff

performance.

lndividual performance is

continuously managed and

facilitated on daily, monthly and

yearly basis. Facilitation from the

immediate supervisor includes

provision of basic req uired

resources, coaching, consoling and

mentoring.

ln order to ensure its success,

the Ofice has introduced a task

evaluation process where all staff

are formally evaluated at the

completion of any assignment after

which there is a formal feedback

communication regarding

individ ua I employee's level of

performance.

482
oI staffNumber

recruited

35
Number of staff that

have resigned

3o
Number of staff that

have retired

)3
Number of staff that

have passed away



C, Talent Management

During this period and in view

of the expanded mandate the

Office has put in place strategic

interventions to manage the talent

in the organisation. This process

has involved the following steps:

a) ldentifying competencies

required to meet the

expanded mandate.

b) Audit of the current

competencies available in the

Office.

c) Close the gap through

developing required skills,

recruit people with the right

skills and proper placement

of existing employees.

D. Staff Welfare and Benefits

Stoff Medical Scheme

The Office realises the need to
keep a healthy and.fit workforce

and of sound mental state who

are capable of tackling their duties

effectively. ln this regard, the OfFce

has put in place a comprehensive

medical scheme covering both out

and in-patient services for stafr and

their legal dependents subiect to
the prevailing annual entitlements
per family.

Salories and Allow ances

To enhance employee engagement,

the OfFce has introduced

non-practising allowance for
accountants who are registered

with ICPAK and are in possession of
valid practicing licenses. ln addition

to this the offce has enhanced

hardship allowance and extra duty

allowance for staff and increased

salaries by 3o% to cushion staff

against inflation.

)ob Evdluation

The Offce procured the services

of a consultant to undertake a

comprehensive Job Eva luation

exercise so as to streamline the

,ob grading and pay structure.

This was done towards the end of
2o15, and acted as an input to the

job evaluation by the Salaries and

Remunerations Commission. The

approval for a new grading system

and pay structure was su bsequently

approved by the SRC.

with two levels of government

and the expanded mandate of the

OfFce of the Auditor-Ceneral has

meant that the Auditor-General has

to audit the National Government

and 47 County Covernments.

The fina ncial resources required

to enable us undertake effective

audits and meet the constitutional

deadline are huge. The greatest

budgetary requirements are in

area of Personnel emoluments,

domestic travel, ICT and capacity

building.

The Offce also desires to establish

Offces at the Counties in-order

to execute efficient audits and

enhance independence. A huge

development budget is required to

execute these capital projects. The

ofnce, however, has received about

5oZ of its requirement over the

years thus hindering its ability for
timely execution of its mandate.

PROCUREMENT DIVISION

To enhance OAC'S human resource

capacity to fulfill its mandate as

well as resource mobilisation

through recruitment of staff with
appropriate skills; procurement

professionals were recruited to run

the Procurement section.

ln promoting good governance and

accountability within the internal

systems, OAC has complied with
the laws, rules and regulations

governing pu blic procurement in

Kenya through appointment of
members to va rious committees

involved in the procurement

process.

Under resource mobilisation, the

Procurement section has enhanced

ii, t2 staff with

disability

*ir staff are female

3970,

482
employees

recruited

FINANCE DIVISION

The Finance division has worked

to ensure that the scarce financial

resources are efficiently utilised

by ensuring strict adherence to
internal controls, processes and

procedures as well as the Public

Finance Management Act (PFM

Act), Public Procurement Act and

other relevant regulations are duly

followed.

Thenewconstitutional dispensation



effciency and accountability by

Lrndertaking periodic market

surveys to ensure that there's

up-to-date market intelligence to

guide the Tender and Procurement

Committees in making their

decisions. This is to ensure that

there is value for money and that

goods are acquired at comparable

market rates.

ADMINISTRATION DIVISION

Transport and Logistics

The Transport Section strives

to provide efficient and timely

delivery of service to members

of staff within Nairobi County

and the Hubs while ensuring that

they comply with the government

regulations.

The drivers undergo

refresher course training, on an

annual basis, to keep in line with

the ever changing dynamics of the

transport ind ustry.

The Transport Section is charged

with the key responsibility of value

creation as a contribution to

the attainment of our mandate

through continuous improvement

activities leveraged on best

ind ustry pra ctices.

Premises and facilities

)rrt lft

An ortiit's impression of carissaHub Offi<e
fhe buildingis now ready for o.cupotion

The Premises and Facilities Section

aims to provide sustainable office

accommodation and facilities

for purposes of supporting the

activities of the 0,46.

Notably OAC has built an office

block in 6arissa and acquired a

piece of land in Nairobi, to (onstruct

its Head Office. Closely related to

this is the acquisition o{ rent-free

accommodation for a number of

Hub ofEces, resulting in a reduction

of our rental budget.

Regularisation o{ the leased

accommodation is ongoing and

so far there has been a marked

improvement in matters of leases

administration including review of

actual space needs, negotiation

of terms and conditions, timely

flagging of lease renewals

and terminations as well as

management of rent accou nts.

lnternal space a udit and

reorganisation exercise has so far

resulted in ease of the location of

officers through the docu mentation

and use of OAC directory and eased

pressure on demand for offices by

new and transferred officers.

INTERNAL AUDIT DIVISION

The lnternalAudit division of OAC is

an independent function, working

for and with management and the

Auditor'C eneral, to provide an

obiective appraisal of all financial

and operational systems and

proceSSes.

To preserve its independence, the

Ofice restructured the stalfing,

working and the reporting

relationship of the lnterna I

Audit function in line with the

provisions of the Public Finance

Management Act 2012 and

international best practices. The

Director of lnternal Audit reports

functiona lly to the Auditor-Ceneral

and a dmin istratively, to the Deputy

Aud itor-Cenera I in'charge of

corporate services.

ln furtherance of the mandate

of the Office, the lnternal Audit

division has been providing a

reasonable and independent

assurance to the Aud itor-Genera I

and management bv bringing

in a systematic and disciplined

approach. The division assisted

management to achieve its

obiectives by evaluating and

improving the effectiveness of

risk management, control and

governa nce process.

During the years, in carrying out

the mandate of the lnternal Audit

division, the following main areas

of operations were revierved;

Support to the work of

external auditors- To en ha nce

the principles of corporate

governance, the lnternal

Audit division reviewecl the

16 op 
"r 

rti o noi vehrc/es

o 56 highly

--

.a experienced drivers



coordination and su pport

offered to the external

auditors while perf orming their

statutory duties. The externa I

audit reviews were carried out

during the years by the external

a uditors appointed by the

National Assembly as per the

req uirements of current laws.

These reviews were organised

in a way that ensures a balanced

coverage of the Office activities

by avoiding duplication of the

work between the internal and

external auditors. The lnternal

Audit is satisfied that the

support was adequate lead ing

to unqualifred audit opinion

received from the externa I

a uditors during the years.

2. Departmental activities' All the

departmental operations and

activities were subjected to
continuous audit reviews by

the internal team to ascertain

the degree of compliance with

the laws, regulations, policies,

procedures and gu idelines

governing the operations of
the public service. Where gaps

were noted, corrective actions

were promptly taken by the

management.

lnternal Control Systems- The

internal control system was also

reviewed to d etermine their

existence. The current system

of internal control in place has

defined operational procedures

and financial controls to ensure

that assets are safegua rded,

transactions are appropriately

authorised and recorded

properly and that material

errors and irregularities are

either prevented or detected

within a reasonable period of
time. The lnternal Audit Division

reviewed the operations of the

OAC's system of internal control

and is satisfied that the system

is effective.

4. Risk Management- The Office

has put in place procedures 5.

for identifying risks and

implementing risk-m itigating

activities to ensure the risk

of failure to achieve strategic

obiectives is reduced, if not

eliminated.

initiative, the Office has put

in place a comprehensive

system of setting and

implementing obiectives,

measuring performance against

objectives and implementing

corrective activities to ensure

that objectives are achieved as

spelled out in the OAC strategic

plan.

ln reviewing the effectiveness

of the systems of risk

management, the interna I

auditors took into account the

results of the work carried out

by the external auditors and

issues emerging out of the

internal aud it a(tivities. The

lnternal Audit Division considers

the procedures adequate to
support the achievements of

the strategic objectives.

Corruption Prevention

Strategies- The internal a uditors

reviewed the corruption

prevention strategies initiated

by the Ofice to mitigate against

any instances of corruption.

Management acknowledges

the possibility of occurrence of

corruption and corrupt practices

within the organisation. lt is

against this backdrop that the

Auditor-Ceneral approved the

implementation of corruption

Prevention strategies by the

management to prevent or

detect and punish instances of

corrupt practices.

l

As a key risk management
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The Office of the Auditor-6eneral (OAC) la unched maior ICT pro,ects during this period, with an aim of enhancing

effciency in OAG operations and services by leveraging operations on lCT. The highlights of ICT Proiects

completed during this period are listed in the following table:

Built to enhance good communication and collaboration
infrastructure within the Office of the Auditor-General1. SharePoint lntranet implementation

Supports the SharePoint lmplementation2. lmplementation of Microsoft SqL
Server 2O1J

To make internal and external communications more effective and

efficient.
3. Lync Server for unified

communications

To enhance our corporate mail systems4. Upgrade of our Mail Server

Proiect Server is built on Microsoft SharePoint Server, bringing
together powerf ul business collaboration platform services

5. lmplementation o{ Microsoft Project
Server

To enhance our security by implementing Access Control features in
the Office of the Auditor Ceneral

6. Active Directory (AD)
implementation

6. SLA and maintenance Agreement
for ICT Equipment Maintenance

Provide an outsourced service for the ofFce and relieve some
pressure from ICT division.

lncrease our storage capacity and to modernize some of our
Equipment7. Data Centre Systems Upgrade

To enhance our security of our systems8. Supply of Cyberoam Firewall

Ensure reliable power supply to our systems9. Supply of Seventeen 2KVA UPS

To try and achieve our laptop to Auditor ratio of l:t from the current
1: 1.25

ro. Supply of Laptops (250)

To provide a issues recording and resolutions platform for problems
or provide guidance troubleshoot issues that may ariseSupply of Help Desk Software11



12. lnternet Bandwidth Upgrade
2Mbps to 1o Mbps

lncrease our communication capacity due to increased connected
devises.

13. Supply, installation and
commissioning of Oracle Audit
Vault and Oracle Business
lntelligence Enterprise system

Provide consolidation of audit data from databases, operating
systems, and directories and to provide analytical tools to analyse
these data.

All these projects enabled ICT

upgrade its capacities in both our

computer power and storage in

our Data Centre; and also improved

our communication ca pa bilities

with the upgrade of our internet

bandwidth.

On ICT infrastructure, we are

making sure that we are running

:4/7 while at the same time

managing increasing .omplexities.

It should also be noted that ICT

needs are quickly surpassing the

capacity of lT to support them and

the infrastructure co'nplexity has

been rising over the p.:st year.

LECAL AFFAIRS DIVISION

Public Audit Act 20r5, enacted

The Office undertook the review of
the Public Audit Act, 2oo3 to ensure

that the OfFce is aligned to the

Constitution prom u lgated in zor o.

The Legal Affairs section

participated in the drafting of

the Public Audit Bill 2o14 and

championed amendments to the

Bill with a view to ,:nhance the

independence of the C)ffice.

The Act outlines how the Office will

operate and gives meaning to the

constitutional provisic ns that give

reference to the Aud itor-Cenera I

and lndependent Offices.

Conducted Socio-Economic Audit

of the Constitution of Kenya

The LegalAffairs division also played

a key role in coordinating the Soc io.

Economic Audit of the Constitution

o{ Kenya. The exercise entailed

examining the suitability and cost-

effectiveness of the Supreme law

that was promulgated on August

27,2O1O.

A Working Croup headed by the

Au d ito r-C e n era l, Edward Ouko,

was established under the Ofice
of the Auditor-Ceneral, to work

and report to Parliament on the

findings of the process.

of professionals with a wide range

of expertise in Public Finance,

AuditinS, E(onomics, Youth and

Cender Affairs, Law, lnstitutional

development, Public

Administration,
Management,
Covernance and Pu blic

sector management.

The formation of the

team was approved by

the N ationa I Assembly

in February 2o14. The

Working Croup has

submitted the final

report to N ational

Assembly's Budget

and Appropriations

Committee.

PUBLIC RELATIONS &
COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION

This is a newly'created Division in

the Ofhce of the Aud itor-General.

It has been in existence since.ruly

2o13. Though new, the division

has made an impact in terms

of engagement with externa I

stakeholders and staff members,

To define how Communications

will effectively fit into the strategi(

plan of the Office, the PR and

Communications team developed

a Communications Strategv

and Policy that will regulate
The Working Croup was made up



communications with internal

stakeholders as well as external

stakeholders.

Additionally, to ensure effective,

beneficial communication and

s u staina ble strategic

the short period that the

Office has been in existence,

the Communications team, in

conjunction with other OAG staff

members, has been able to publish

four editions of both the internal

and external Newsletters titled

'OAG Perspectives' and 'Supreme

Auditor' respectively, as a way

of improving engagement and

enhancing the visibility of OAG.

The OfFce has also revamped

the social media platforms

to enhance the visibility of

OAC and its products.

communicataon

division developed

a communication

strategy
running from

2 015 tO 2018.

the

Within

E



CHAPTER 4: I NTERNATIONAL VISI Bl LITY

We are an active contributor,

through various committee

leaderships and workshops to

Supreme Audit lnstitutions,

as an affiliate of lnternational

Organ isation of Supreme Audit

lnstitutions (INTOSAI)' and African

Organisation of E ng lis h's pea king

Supreme Audit lnstitutions

(AFROSAT,E) :.

AG'S LEADERSHIP AT AFROSAI

The Auditor'Ceneral has been

appreciated in his role as the

President of AFROSAI's Tech nical

Committee of Knowledge Sharing

and Management, and as Vice-

I

President of Office of AFROSAI

General Assembly.

AUDITING SAI LIBERIA

The competence of our staff has

been a gem at the global arena,

attracting interests from our peers.

This resulted to our audit staff

being identified by the Parliament

of Liberia to conduct an audit of

Ceneral Auditing Commission of

Lib eria.

SUBJECT MATTER EXPERTS

we continued to contribute subject

matter experts to help in capacity

building of other SAls. The notable

areas that we have provided

technical support to other SAls

inc lude Auditing, Leadership,

Communications and Sta keholder

Engagement and Human Resource.

ln our contributions to INTOSAI,

AFROSAI and in our daily

operations we also work closely

with vario us development partners

with interest in Public Finance

Management and use of public

resources. These include The World

Bank, C lZ, Swedish lnternational

Development Agency, and Da nish

lnternational Development Agency

among others.

r) Ihis is the Intemotionol Orgonisotion of Supreme Audit Institutions, which is o body comprising oll Auditors Cenerol in

the world. Membership to this body ensures thot OAC Kenyo goins from this institution in terms af copocity building, and the
shoring of best proctices dmong the peers.

2) fhis is the Africon Orgonisotion of Supreme Audit institutions ,or English-speoking countries comprising twenty three
member s. OAG Kenyo porticipates in workshops ond conferences orgonised by this orEonisd tion. These in clu de troining on audit

standords, monogement development ptogrommes, humon resource mqtters, manogement ond communications.

Auditors{eneral during 14th AFROSAI-E Goveming Board Meeting ln Nairobl
D
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CHAPTER 5

Article 226 (4) of the C{nstitution of Kenya provides for the accounts of Office of the Audltor-General to be

audited and reported ol by a protessionally qualified accountant appointed by the National Assembly.

fhe audited financial statements of the Offce of the Auditor-General, already submitted to parliament are as

shown on the next pageE.

cofporole Repoft 2ot2 - zot D
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TNDEPENDENT AUDITOII'S REPORT ,., i r ,. .,., ,

Parlramentary Servrce Cornmissron IPSC) " r' ' " i 
'

P O Box 41842 - 00100
Na rrobr - Kenya
R"port on the statement; of assets and liabilities and the Appropriations ln Aid Accounts

WehaveaUdltedlheacc]mpanyingstatenrentofAssetsandllabllitleSandtheApproprlatlonln
Ard accounls of the OAG tr accorda-nce wlth the tern]s of reference and the requlremenls of Artrcle

Z2A tal ot the Constrtutrorr of Kenya 2010 for the perrod from 'l JLrly 2011 to 30 June 2012 The

Stalernent cf Assets and l.iabilltres and lhe Appropliatiorr irr A ci are prepared by the OAG on caSh

"ra,i 
r"o does not provrdS any fudher detalls on receipts and expendlture actrvltles elther earned

but not yet recelved of rncurred but oot yet pald Expenses are recognrzed when pard rather than

when rnc! rred

Respective responsibilit)/ of the OAG and the auditors

'fhe slatemenl of assets and Lrabrlrtres and lhe Appropnat ons n Ald are the responsrbrlrty of the

oAG The Offrce of The IAG rS responsrble for the preparalron and farr presentalron of these

Statement of Assels and Lrabrlrtres ano The Approprratrons Accotrnt rn accordance wrth

lnternatronal Frnanclal Ref,ortrng Standards ancl the requrrements of the Constltutron of Kenya

2O1O Thrs responslbility includes desrgning. rrnplen'lenlrng and marntarnlng rnternal control

ieteuant totne preparatrorr and fa,r presentat'on of Statements of Assets and Lrabilrties that are

lree fron'r material mrsstatement. whether due to fraud or error selectrng and applyrng appropnate

accounttng poltctes. and n)aklng accountlng estrnlates lhal are reasonable rn the clrcumstances

Our responstbli(y ls to express an rndependent opinron on lhe Statement of Assets and Llabllllres

and the Appropriation ln Arl based on our audrt

We conducted our audrl In accordance wrth the lnternatlonal Standards on Ar)drting (lSA s) These

stanciards requr.e lhal we plan and perform the audrt to obtaln reasonable assurance lhat the

Statements oi Assef s and l-iabrlrtres and the Approprratron ln Ard are free of nlaterral mrsstatement

An audit tnvolves perforrrtng procedures lo obtain audlt evidence about the anrounls and

cisclosures in lhe Statenlents of Assets and Lrabllrtles and lhe Approprration In Ard The

procedures selected deper)d on the audrtor's Judgment rncludrng the assessment of the rrsks of

nratenal mlsstatement of the Staiemenls ol Assets and Lrabrlrtres and the Appropnatron ln Ard

whether due to fraud or error

ln makrng tnose rlsk assEssments the audltor considers lnternal controlg relevant to the OAG

preparatronalrdfalrpresentatlonoflhestatementSofASsetsandLlabllltlesandtheApproprlatlon
in Ard rn order to desrgn audit procedures that are appropnate ln the crrcumstances but nol for the

pUrposeotexpresslnganoplnlonontheeffect]veneSsofltslr]terl]alcontrolAnaudltalsolnclUdes

"urir.ting 
the approirrateless of accountrnq polrcres used and the reasonableness of accountrng

esiimates"made by the OAG as well as evatuatrng the overall presenlatron of the Slatements ol

Assels and Lrabrl(res

\y'Je be|eve thal or)r audrt l)rovrdes a reasonable basls for oLll'opinion lve have llrghlrqhted our

aJdrl Frndrngs arld Recomnrendatron s ln the managemenl letter lssued separately

Baker Tilly Meralis CedilLbd Publ c Accot nlanls

rrrriIIrt:trLL'trI 1lli llllxll ot Bakcr Illly llltcrllatlollal

Narrobi . Kefly Paqe 6



Emphasrs ol maner

our audit involved a revrew of transactrons for the oAG for the period from 1 July 201 1 to 30 June

20'12 with the frndrngs detailed in the management leller

We noted a suspense account balance of Kshs 21 456.538 as delailed in the nlanagemenl letter

The opening baiance of the suspense was Kshs 38 579,759 and Kshs 17 123 '222 of thrs has srnce

been explained The exlstence of a suspense account presents slgnrflcant doubt on the

correctness of the assets and liabrlities for the years 2O'11 l2o',l2 and pflor years The openlng

balances and comparatrve iigures were obtained from the statements of assets and liabrlitres

which were not aud{ed bY us.

Opinion

ln our opinron, except for the possible effect ol the matter descrrbed in the emphasis of matter

paragraph, the Statements of Assets and Lrabrlitres presents fairly' rn all material respects the

iundi received from the Government (Treasury) through the Exchequer issues Appropnations ln

Aid and miscellaneous receipts and the expenses lncurred by the OAG durrng the perrod under

auditfromlJuly20llto3oJUne2ol2lnaccordancev,/ithPUb|lcAud;iACt2c03'PUbIlCFIn3n.|3|
Management Acl (PFMA) and The Constitution of Kenya 20'10

This report is solely, int nded for the information and use by The Offrce of The Auditor Generai

(Keny Nfirona

\tl'

lAudit rce ) and Parliamentary Servrce Commrssron

i's

Accountants

Baker Tilly Me

Certifiad Publi
1

;.\

Baker Trlly Merals Cenrfred Pub rc Accounlanls Nallob] Kenya Page;
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3 lndependent Auditor's Report

The Parliamenlary Scrvrce Cotnmission
P. O. Box 41842.00100
Nairobi, Kenya

Repon on the statements ol assets and liabilities and the Appropriations ln Aid Accounta

We have audited the accompanying linancial statements which comprised a Slatement ol Financial
position, statement ol comprehensive income, and notes to the financial statements ol the OAG in
accordance with the terms of relerence and the requirernents o, Arlicle 226 Ul ol the Constitution of
Kenya 2010 for lhe period lrom 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013. The Statemenl ot Financial position
comprised lransactions analysed using Ms Excel sFead sheet whereas the statement ol
comprehensive income was derived lrom transactrons captured into the OAG lF[illS accounling
software on cash basis in which expenses are recogniaed when paid rathcr than when incurrcd.
lncome was accounted for wh(!n received rather than when earned.

Bespective responsibility of the OAG and the auditors

The stalement of linancial position and the statement of comprehensive income are the responsibility
of the OAG. The Oflrce ol Tho OAG is responsible lor the preparation aod fair presentation ol these
irnancial statements rn accord.rnce with lnternational Public Seclor Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and
the requirements ol the C()nstitution of Kenya 2010. This responsibitity includes; designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevanl lo lhe preparation and fair presentalion of the
linancial statements lhat are lree lrom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appfopriate acco.rnting policies; and making accountrng estimates tllat are reasonable rn
the circumslances. Our respo. sibility is lo express an independent opinion on the tinancial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in aocordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSA's). These
standards require thal we plan and pedorm the audit to oblain reasonable assurance that the financia,
stalements are tree ot material misstalemenl. An audrt involves performing procedures to obtain audil
evidence atout the amounts and disclosures in the linancial stalements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgm,rnt, including lhe assessmenl ol the risks o, material misstatement ol lhe
financial statements, whether clue 10 fraud or error.

ln rnaking thosa risk asseslimenls, the audilor considers inlernal controls relevanl lo the OAG
preparation and lair presentation ol the linancial slatements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriale in the circumstanc ls, but not lor the purpose ol expressing an opinion on the eflecliveness
ol lls internal conlrol. An audit also includes evalualing the appropriateness ol accounting policies used
and the reasonableness ol acJounting estimates made by lhe OAG as well a9 evalualing the overall
presentatron ol the iinancial statements

We belleve that our audit prorides a reasonable basis for our opinion. We have highlightcd our audrt
Findrngs and Flecommendalions in llte management letter lssued separalely.

| /5
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Emphasis ot matter

The opening balances of Becurrent Exchequer Kshs. 229,897,425, Srrspense accou ishs.
2'1,456,538, and Bank balances Kshs. 197,099,229, General Account of Vote (GAV) (shs.

333,622,035 and Bemittance to Exchequer Kshs. 1 32,373,296 as at 1 July 2012 vvere omitled llo,n the
lFlvllS cash book and general ledger as at 1 Jury 2U2. fhe bank reconciliation stalements io/ July
2012 had a di{ference of Kshs. 751 ,497 and a persistent diflerence o{ Kshs. 53'1,7S4 for the rest ol the
eleven months to 31 June 2013 as detailed in the management letter.

Beceivables an the Statement of financial position include Kshs. 135,869,565 relating to amounts due
i[om the old lown councils which are over one year past due against which no prcvision ior imf.ai nTent

has been made. The IPSAS financial slatements prepared by the OAG haJ unsupportable 9( Lcral
lLrnd balance ol Kshs.414,294,049 and a capital reserve balance of Kshs. 156,290,917 as at 30 Jr ne

2013. The unsupportable lund and reserve balances and the omrssion of the opening balances lll the
IFMIS cash book and general ledger and the persistent diflerences in the bank reconcilialron
statements lrom July 2012 to June 2013 presents significant doubt on the correctness ot the IFMIS
cash book for the yea.S 2012 I 2013.

Opinion

ln our opinion, except for the possible eflect ol the matter described in the emphasis ol matter
paragraph, the financial statements give a true and Iair view of the stale of lhe financial allairs of the
OAG as at 30 June 2013 and of its defrcit and cash llows lor the period then ended in accordance with
and comply with the requirements of the Kenyan Public Audit Act 2003, Public Financial Managemenl
Act and The Constit on ol Kenya 20'10. This report is solely, intended for the inlormation and use by
The Otlice ol Auditor General (Kenya National Audit Ottice) and Parlian]entary Service
Co mrssron

\l
r\

Madhav Bha dari
Partner
Baker Tilly erali's
Practicing Cert o. l2l3

First Floor, New Rehema House
Bhapta Boad, Westlands
P. O. Box 67486 - 00200
Nairobi, Kenya

Oate:.,..,.,...$
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Final nepotl lor he Atlit o, the Oflk:e ol the Auditot General lor the E/bd lrcm I Juty 2O12 b 30 June Nt 3

ANNEX I - Statoh€nt oI tlnancial positlon

The OAG linancial statements wers authorizsd for issue on ...../lLFyrt ??!1. and ware s(ped
on its all by:

Auditor General qt Kenya Deputy Audltor General (Corporate Servlces)

ASSETS

Curenl aasets

Annexes 2tl3

Kd!B

Cash and cash dquivalents

Beceivabl€s

lnventori€s

24,298,601

tv 453,433,259

2,727,Ml

Total current assels

Non-currenl assats

Property, plant and equipment

48O,459,701

229,O72,55'l

lntangibls assets

Total non-currenl assets

vt 4,613,357

233,685,908

Total a3ietg

LTABILIIES ANb Eoutry

Current llabilttl*

Payables

714,145,609

vt 150,406,184

Retention money 50,516

Total curreri llablllties r so.456.700

N€t ass€ts / equily

General lund

Bevenue reserv€

vlI 414,294,049

vm (5,721,886)

Capital reserve vlll 155,116,747

Total net assets / aquity

Total llablllties and equlty

vlll 563,688,910

714,1tt5,609

nuo,Corporcte Report lo,l ro,6
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Final Bepotl lot ft16 Audlt ol ile ollba ot the Audttot cenerat lor the perbd hqn I Juiy 2ot2 to ao June zot 3

ANNEX ll - Statement of comprehenslve lncome

20122013

Annoxo3 KshB KshB

Flevenue

Beceipls lrom the Exchsquer tx 1,580,000,000 1 ,198,000,000

Audit less tx 195, t09,406 242,460,811

Other operating income lx 1,190,600 3,041,842

Total operaling aov€nue 1,776!300,006 1,443,502,653

Expenses

Gsneral and administrative oxpensas tx 1 ,600,338,'131 1 ,209,937,880

Establishm6nt expBnsos tx 279,0A9,775 157,720,683

Total operaling exDensss lx 1,879.427,906 1,367,658,563

(Dsficit) / surplus for the period (103,127,90O) 75,844,090

Transler lrom Cadtal Grants received from ths
Govarnment

26,987,500

Net aurplus / (dellctt) lor the p€riod (76,140,400) 75,844,090

Baker Tilly Merali's CErtilied Pubtic Accountants Narrobi - Kenya

AnnudlCorpordte Rrport )ot) )otb

Page 13



OFFICE OF THE AUOITOR GENERAL

Reports and Financial Statoments
For the year ended June 3C,, 20'14

IV. I}IDEPENDETITAUOITOR'SREPORT

Parliamentary Service Comm ission (PSC)
P. O. Box 41842 - 00100
Nairobi - Kenya

Raport on tho statem6nts of assets and liabilities and the appropriations in aid accounts
We have audited the accompanying financial slatements which compdsed a statement of assets and
liabilities, statement of receipts and payments, statement of cash flows and notes to the financial
statements of the OAG in acoordance with the terms of reference and the requirements of Article 226 (4)
of the constitution of Kenya 2010 for the period from 1 July 2013 to 30 June 20'14. The statement of
,inancial position and the sta:ement of receipts and payments comprised transactions captured into the
OAG IFMIS accounting softwrre on cash basis in which expenses are recognized when paid rather than
when incurred. lncome was accounted for when received rather than when earned.

Respective responsibility ot the OAG and the auditors

The statement o, assets and lrabilities and the statement of receipts and payments are the responsibility of
the OAG. The OAG is responaiible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements rn
accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and the requirements of the
Constitution of Kenya 20'10. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and tair presentation of the linancial stalements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates thal are reasonable in the circumstances. Our responsibility is
to express an independent opilrion on the financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in irccordance with the lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSA's). These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the linancial
statements ar€ free of material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts arld disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditods judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due lo fraltd or error.

ln making lhose rlsk assessm€.nts, lhe auditor considers internal controls relevant to the OAG preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of its internal
control. An audit also includ€rs evaluating the appropriateness of accounting polacies used and the
reasonableness of accounting 3stimates made by the OAG as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the tinancial statements.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. We have highlighted our audit
findings and recommendations in the management letter issued separately.

Emphasis of matter

Our audit involved a review of transactions for the OAG for the period from 1 July 2013 to 30 June 20'14
with the findings detailed in the rnanagement letler.

Receivables in the statement of financial position include Kshs. 176.557 ,917 relating to amounts due from
the defunct Local Authorities wtrich are over one year past due against which no provision for impairment
has been made. We circularised 40 number accounts receivables out of which 5 number State
Corporations replied. The total ledger account balances in the OAG records for the 5 number State
Corporations was Kshs. 43,439,804 while the total of the confirmalron balances was Kshs.30,737,650 i.e.
a ditference of Kshs. 12,702,1r54. The omissions / misstatement of the receivables account balances
present doubt on the correctnesr; of the OAG financial statements as at 30 June 2014.

6
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GEI'IERAL

Rsports and Financial Shtemonts
For the year endod Juno 30, 2014

Opinion

ln our opinion, except
paragraph, the financial

the possible effect of the matters described in the emphasis of matter
ents give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the

OAG as at 30 June 20'l and of its surplus and cash flor,!/S for the period then ended in accordance with
the lntemational Pu Sector Accounting Standards and comply with the requirements of the Kenyan
Public Audit Act 2003, Financial Managemenl Act and The Constitution of Kenya 2010. This repon
ts intended for information and use by The Offi6€ of The Auditor General (Kenya Natjonal Audit

Service Commission.Parlhm

Fi6t Floor, l{ew Rehema House
Rhapta Road, Westlandg
P. O. Box 57486 - 00200
Nairobi, Kenya

Xladhav Bha
Partner
Baker TIlty Merali's
PracUcing Certificde t{o. 12'13

o"., .......... r\\.16$.

7

Af f r,rl (1'r t),i,,rl. li t-r )J t .',, r-' .'1,,1)



OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

Reports and Financial Statem€nts
For the year ended June 30, 2014

V. STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYUEI{TS

RECEIPTS

The accounting policies and e:(planatory notes to these financial statements form an integral parl of the
financial statements. The entity financial statements were approved on lt 5.t\.{ 2016 and signed by:

J

Deputy Auditor General (co4lorate Services) Auditor General of Kenya

Not 2013 I 2011 m12lm1t

Kshr Kshs

Exchequer releases 1

Other Recerpts 2

2,791.214,550 1,580,000,000

153,019,619 173,064,009

TOTAL RECEIPTS

PAY'IIENTS

Compensation of Employees

Use of goods and services

Acquisition of Assets

TOTAL PAY IEI{TS

SURPLUS / (DEFTCTT)

2.944,234,168 1,753,064,009

1,336,072,536 1,223,227,802

685,92s,251 s28,640,591

778,317,835 59,281,631

2,800,l',t5,622 1,8H,150,024

143,918,546 (58,086,01s)

I
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

Raports and Financial Statemonts
For the year ended June 30, 2014

VI. STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Noto 2013 t 2011 2012 I 21J1'

Kshs Kshs

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash and bank belances

Bank balances 9A 68,494,927 21 ,9't 7,03 1

Cash balances 9B 3,410,716 2,381,570

Total Cash and bank balances 71,905,643 24,298,601

Outslanding lmprests, advances &
deposits

7 22,355,839 16,301,321

TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS 94,261,482 40,599,922

REPRESENTED BY

GENERAL ACCOUNT OF VOTE (GAV) I 94,261,482 40,599,922

NET FINANCIAL POSITION 94,261,482 40,599,922

Deputy Auditor General (Corporats Services) Auditor General of Kenya

The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these financial slatements form an integral part of the
financial statements. The entity financial statements were approved on ll <frft{ 2016 and siqned by:---:=-

I



OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GiEt{ERAL

Reports and Financial Statetnents
For the year ended June 30, 2014

Note 20l3 r 20la (Kshs)

2,791,214.550

2012 / 2013 (K3h!)

1,580,000,000

2 153,019.6'19 173,064,009

2,944,234,16a 1,753,064,009

3 1,336,072,536 1,223,227,802

4 685,925,251 52 8 ,64 0 ,5 9'1

2,021,997 ,787 1,751,868,393

Net cash flow from operating actvities

Adjusted for:

AdJustments during the year

CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of Assets

Net cash flows from lnvesting Activities

922,236,381 1,195,616

10 (96,31 1,504) 74,213,983

5 (778,317,835) (59,281 .631)

(778,317,835) (59,281,631)

CASHFLOW FROM BORROWING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Domestic Borrrtwings

Proceeds from Foreign Borrov,/ings

Repayment of principal on Dornestic and Foreagn
borrowing

Net cash flow from linancinl; activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENT

Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalent al end of the year

47,607,O42 15,127,968

24.298.601 8, 170,633

71,905,643 24,298,60'r

VII. STATEMEI{T OF CASHFLOW

Recolpt3 for oporatlng income

Exchequer Releases

Other Revenues

Payments for operating exponses

Compensation of Employees

Use of goods and services

Total payments for operating r-'xpenses

The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these flnancial statements form an integral part of lhe
financial statements. The entity financial statements were approved on tl {rf,u, 2016andsigned by:

A Eti*
Deputy Auditor General (Co4)orate Services)

10
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR CENERAL
Reports and Finsncial Statem0nts
For the year ended June 30, 2[tl5 Figu res in (Kshs'000)

II.

RECEIPTS
Ta.r Receipts

Social Security Contributions
Proceeds lrom Domestic and Foreign Crants
Exchequer releases

Transl'ers from Other Govemment Entities

Proceeds liom Domeslic Borrou ings

Proceeds from Foreign Borrowings

Proceeds from Sale of Assets

Reimbursements and Refunds

Retums of Equity Holdings

Other Receipts

TOTAL RECEIPTS

PAYMENTS

Compensalion of Employees

Use of goods and services

Subsidies

Transfers to Other Covemment Units

Other grants and transfers

Social Security Benefis
Acquisition of Assets

Finance Costs, including [,oan lnter,:st
Repayment ofprincipal on Domestir: and Foreign
borrowing

Other Payments

TOTAL PAYMENTS

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS
Note 2014-2015 2013-2014

I
,
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0
11

l2
l3
l4
l5
l6
l7
l8
l9

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.672,400

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

143,677

0,00

0.00

0.00

2,791,215

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

I 53,020

2,816,077 2,944,235

20

2t

r,5 t0,547

t.215,990

0.00

t 8,245

0.00

0.00

96,197

0.00

0.00

0.00

r,336,073

686,045

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

719.037

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,860,979 2,801,155

SURPLUSiDEFICIT (44,e02)

The accounting policies and explanatorv notes to these financial stalements an tntegral pan of the
financial statements. The entity financial stalements were approved on

143,080

Annud(o,ttotor. ReJr,,,t'L,r'','r6

Deputy A or - Corporale Services

III, STATEMENT OF ASSEI'S

L

8

Oirec or -Finance

20 I 5 and signed by



OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERA-
Reports and Finencirl Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2015 Figures in (Kshs'000)

Note 201,t2015 2013-2014

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalcnts
Bank Balances (Cashbook balance)

Cash Balances

Fund bslance b/fwd

Surplus/(Deficit) for tbe year

22A
228

25

20,904

3,215

23,836

67,716

3,41 I

71.187

21,671

24.119Total Cash and cssh equivalent

Accounts receivables - Outstanding lmprests 23

TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Accounts Payables - Deposits and retenlions 24

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS

REPRESENTED BY

47,955 92,E58

0.00

47,955

92,857

(44,902)

0.00

92,858

43,584

49,273

92.857NET FINANCIAL P(NSITION 47,955

The accounting policier and explanalory notes lo these financial state ts fo an integral part of thc

financial statements. Thc entity financial statements were apProved on 2015 and signed by:

Deputy uditor Generel- Corporate Services D r -Finance

9
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR (;ENERAL
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2015 Figu res in (Kshs'000)

IV. STATEMENT OF CASIIFLOW

Receipts f0r operating income
Tax Revenues

Social Security Contributions
Proceeds from Domestic and Foreign Grants
Exchequer Releases

Translers liom Otlter (lovernlnent [:ntities
Reimbursernents and Refunds

Returns ol' []quity Holdings
Other Revcnues

Pavments for opersting expenses
Compensation of Emplo,vees

Use of goods and services

lnlerest pa) ments

Subsid ics

Translers to Other Covernment Units
Other grants and transfers

Social Security Beneli ts

I'-inance Costs, including Loan Interest

Other Expenses

Adjusted for:
Ad.justments during the year

Net cash flow from opersting activities

CASHFLOW FROM TNVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds lrom Sale ol Assets

Acqu isition ol'Assers

Net cash flows from Investing Activities

CASHFLOW FROM BORROWINI] ACTTVITIES
Proceeds from Domestic Borrowings
Proceeds frorn Foreign Borrowings
Repayment of principal on Domestic and Foreign borrowing
Net cash flow from financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CITSH EQUIvALENT
Cash and cash equivelert st BEGINI\lNG of the year
Cash and cash equivalent at END of the year

201{ - 2015 2013 - 201.1

I
t
3

{
5

9

l0
t1

8

t9

t2
l3
l4
t5
l6
l7
r8
20
t't

0.00

0.00

0.00
2.654, t 55

0.00

0.00

0.00
143.6',77

2,797,832

| ,5 10.547

1,235.990

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

' 0.00
0.0c)

(2,746,s37)

0.00

0.00
0.00

2.791.215

0.00
0.00

0.00
153.020

2,944,235

1,336.073

686,045
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,022,118

(2, r65)
49,rJ0

0.00

(96.t97)
(96,197)

(96.192)

825,925

0.00

779,037
779,037

6

7

2t

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

(47,t)67)

7l,187
24,120

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

46,888

24,299

71,181

24

25

The accounting policies and explanatory noles to these financial staremen rma integral pan ofthe
financial statements ,.The entity financial statemcnts were approved on 20 | 5 and signed hy

Deputy uditor - Corporate Services

l0

Di r -Finance



OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL
Reports and FinanciC Sejemen ts

For the year ended Ju ne 30, 2015 Fig u res in (Kshs'000)

V SUMMARY STATEMENT OF APPROPRTATION: RECURRENT ANI)
DEVELOPMENT COMBINED

A
Final Bud Com

c=a+b

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

t,511,000

0.00

0_00

l6 20

Acquisition of Assels include the Development budget of 0.405 Billion which was however

not spent due to unforeseen delay in the purchase of the Eldoret land and time required to

identify consultants for the planned OAG Headquarters at Bishop's Road.

The entity financial statements were approved on 2015 and signed

3

ll

AdiustmentsOrisinal Budgetnse ltemRecei Uf,x
ba

0.000.000.00REC EI PTS
0.000.000.00l ax Recei s
0.000.000.00Social Security Contributions

0.000.00GrantsProceeds from Domestic and Forer
3.316.020300.0003,016,020Exche uer releases

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
J'ransfers from Other Covemment Entities

Proceeds from Domestic Borrowin
0.000.000.00Proceeds from Forei Borrow in
0.000.00o.00Proceeds lrom Sale of Assets

0.000.00Reimbursements and Refunds
0.000.00HoldinReturns ol urt

I I 0.0000.00l I 0.000s-AlAOther Recei
J,426,020.00300,000.003,126,020.00

PAYM ENTS
0.00I.5 I I ,000Com nsation of Enl lo ees

| .294,'137100.000994.137Use ot oods and services
0.00 0.00

0.000.00
ments

Subsidies

lnterest

0.000.000.00Transfers to Other Covernment Units
0.000.000.00Other nts and transfers
0.000.000.00BenefitsSocial Securit

5 r0,2830.005l 0.283Ac uisition of Assets
0.000.000.00Loan lnterestFinance Costs. includin
0.000.00

0.00
Repayment of principal on Domestic and

f'ore i borrowin
300,0003,016,020TOTAL

by

Annur,J aorPordte Rt'Port lo,-' .'or6



o CE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL
rts snd Finencial Ststoments

Fo the ear ended June 30; 2015 Figu res in (Kshs'000)

VI SUMMARY STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATTON: RECURRENT

roTAts

Com

3oR 201 5 and signed by:The entity financial stattments were approved on

Oe Auditor General- Corporate Services o or -Financ6

Finrl BudgctOricinrl Budcet AdjustmentsReceio/Exoense ltem
b c=a*ba

2,80 t,020300.0002,501,020

RECEI PTS

Exchequer releases

1t0,0000.00I t0.000

2,91t,020300,0002,61t,020

Other Receipts - AIA
TOTALS

PAYMENTS
0.00t.5l I.000

t,294,737

1,000t.5l

300.000994,737

sation of Employees

Use of goods and services

Compen

t05,283105,283 0.00Acquisition of Assets
2,91t,020300.0002,6t t,020

Cor,\)r.rt.llepor t ro,r r or{)

l3



OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL
Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30' 2015 Figures in (Kshs'000)

VII. SUMMARY STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATION: DEVELOPMENT

The Development budget of 0.405 Billion was however not spent due to unforeseen delay in

the purchase of the Eldoret land and time required to prepare proposals by project consultants

for the planned Bishop's road Headquarters land

The entity financial statements were approved on 201 5 and signed by

A

Comn

ss

d#""Oaouw Au rpora te Services D rector Financo

VIII. SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROVISIONINGS

[The prot,isioning summary slolemcnl is requiredfor entities lhal huve a role in lhe Nalbnal

Budget.l

Details of General Accounts On Votea

2014 - 20r5 20r3 - 2014

0.00

Final BudsetAdiustmentsOriqinsl BudgetEx nse ltemRecei
c a*bba

RECEIPTS
405.0000.00405.000Exch uer releases

Proceeds from Sale of Assets

orher Receipts-AlA
405.0000.00405,000Totsl

PAYMENTS

Com sation of Em lo ees

Use of ods and services

Ac u isition of Assets

TOTALli

Other Pa ments

GAV Provisioning account balance

t4

0.00

Arr!,,i4,)r|,),.r1(' tia,)r,, r ror, .,r)rl)
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OT'FICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

Reports and Firrancial Statements For the year ended June 30,2016

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

Not€ 2015-20 t 6

Kshs

20t 4-2015

Kshs
RECE IPTS
Transfers from National Treasury

Other Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

PAYM ENTS

Compensation of Employees

Use of goods and services

Translers to Other Covernment LInits
Other grants and transfers

Soc ial Security Benefits

Acquisition of Assets

TOTAI, PAYMENTS

SURPLUS/DEFICIT

Oeputy Auditor Genoral- Corporate Services

I
2

1,627.900.000

193,389,492

2. r 19,573,393

| ,204.719,078

t,080,675

4.091.699

427,306,448

2,612.400,000

143,794.729

| ,5 10,5 I 8,558

| ,22 r ,529,880
t8,245,000

4.18r.t50
4,820,317

85,660,964

3,821,289,492 2,816,194,729

3

4

5

6

7

8

The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these financial statementsferm aorintegral pan ofthe
financial statements. The entity financiil statements were approved on bD\ 9trz0 i6 and signed by:

3,756,771,293 2,844,955,869

64,5r8,199 (2t,76t,t40)

Dlroctor -Flnsnco

t

,i..!d(orIoturrf B.o,,,i ,. r. ...ra)

l9



vI.

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERA

Reports and Financial Statements For the year ended June 30, 2016
STATEMENT OF ASSETS

Accounts Receivables - Outstanding lmprest and Clearence Accounts l0

TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS

LESS: FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Accounts Payables - Deposits

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS

REPRESENTED BY

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank Balances

Cash Balances

Total Cash And Cash Equivalents

Fund balance b/fwd
Surplus/Deticit for the year

NET FINANCIAL POSITION

Oeputy Audltor Gsn6ral- Corporate Serviceg

VII. STATEMENTOFCASHFLOW
Note

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATINC ACTIVITIES
Receipts lbr operating income

Transfers lrom National Treasury

Other Revenues

Payments for operating expenses

Compensation of Employees

241,799,432 64,096,1J3

il3.r85.t0i)

128,614,332 64,096,133

Note

9A
9B

20ts.2016
Kshs

20t5-20t6
Kshs

2014-20r 5

Kshs

231,822,099

| ,07 5,214

232,897,343

64.096. t 33

64,5 I 8.1 99

58.94 r.286

3.64 t,650

62,582,9t6

92,851,213

(28,761.140)
tz

Dlrsctor .Flnanco

8.902,089 I,5II,197

The accounting policres and explanatory notes to these financial statementlprm aq in
financiat statements. The entity financial statements were approved on 1o\ h ttlkz

128,614,332 64,096,133

tegral part of the
016 and signed by

2014-2015

I(shs

I

2

3,627,900,000

t93,389.492

3,E21,289,492

2,672.400,000

143,754,729

2,816,194,729

3 2,t 19,573.391 | .5 t0.5 t 8,558

20



OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENE,RAL

Rcports and I'inancial Statements For the year ended Junc 30,2016
lJte o[ goocls and sen'iccs

I t?nslcrs to Othcr Govcrnnrcnt Unils

C)lher grants and transltrs
Social Securitv Ilenetlts

Adjusted lor:

Changes in receivables

Changes in payahles

Net cash flow from opcrating activities

CASHFt.O\\' ITROM INVF-S INC ACTIV I I'IES

Acquisition ol Assets

Nll cash flows from Investing Activities

NET INCREz\SI: IN CASH AND CASH trQUlVAt-trNl'
Cash and cash c<luivalcnt al IItIGINNINC ol'the ,u"car

Ctsh and cash equivalent at END of the year

( 7.3 88.892 )

I t3.l 85.100

?0.t57.642

597,620,855 17,051,166

.l

5

6

7

I .20.1.7 r9.078

1.0tt0.675

4.09 t.699

J,J29,{6{,E,r5

( 427.306.148 )

({27,306,{18)

I70.1I1.107
62.5 8:.9 3 6

232,897,3{3

1,121,529,880

18.245.000

4.181.t50
4,820,3I 7

2,759,294,905

( 8 5.660.964 )

(85,660,96,:1)

(8.601..198)

7l .l 86.434

62,582,936

8

l'he accounting policics and cxplanatory notcs to these l'jnancial state tnetttqrlnrrln i

finrcial statenrenls. Thc entit) linancial statenlents \!ere appro\ed on 3U\9tl-
ntegral part of the
201 6 and signed by

Dapu v Auditor General- Corporate Sen/ices D tor -Flnance

VIII. S[JMMARY STATEMENT OF APPROPRTATION: IIECURRENT ANI)
DEVILOPIVIENT COMBINED

Receipt./Erprnse ltem

RUCUtPTS

..-Elchqquel !e!9a!9s _ ._
Other Reccipts - ",4 /,4 "

TOTA 15

PAYi\I I]NTS

Conr nsarion ol Em lo ees

Usc ol'3oods and services

isition of Asscts

Other Pav rncnts - [)er elopment

l3TOTATS

Acturl on
Com rable Bat

d

1.!17,100p.1

193.389.4(

.1,821,289

2. t t9.573.1'

I .20S.891 .4

319.47 1.6

t07.834.7

Finsl BudsctAdiustmentsOriginal Budget

c a+bbA

SJqs:02i.?-2::,

170.400.000

3.736.490.000

I 10.,100.000

28:i15r225

60.000.000

t,935,{25,22588,535,22s3,8,16,890,000

2.I 1 9,830.00002. t t9.830.000
| .21 4 .122 .925( 129,564.77s)1.403.987.700

370.772.300I 58.100.0002t2.672.300
I 35, I 8l.l 76(267.000.000)402.181,176

Arr)rid,(orfor.rt€ ilrln)Jt lor.' -,or6

I

2t

673,176 238,46.t 715 3,900 08 3,756 771,2'



OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

Reports rnd Financial Ststements For the year ended June 30' 2016

X. SUMMARY STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATION: DEVELOPMENT

Actual on
Com arable Br

d

t08,000

I

t07 834

r07 E3

Adiustments Finrl BudgetReceioUExpensc Item
Original
Budqet

b c=a+ba

RECEIPTS
I 35.1 83, l 76402, 1 83,1 76 -267.000,000Exchequer releases

135.183.176402.183.176 -267,000,000TOTALS

PAYMENTS
I 35,183,176402,1E3,176 -267,000,000Acquisition of Assets

135.183.176TOT.A.LS 402.183.176 -257,000,000

23

Annudl Corpordte Report 2o12 2ot6





COl{TACTS

Office of thc Audltor-General
Annlversary Towers, Unlverclty Way

P.O. Box 3fi184-fl11 0O, NAIROBI.
Telephone: +254 7!tG 52 85 fi
E-mail: Infogoagkenya.goke

Webslte: www.oagkenya.go.ke


